

Philip D. Murphy, Governor
Tahesha L. Way, Lieutenant Governor
Francis K. O'Connor, Acting Commissioner
Kevin S. Corbett, President & CEO

ONE PENN PLAZA EAST
NEWARK, NJ 07105-2246
973-491-7000



June 17, 2024

Via Electronic Mail – opra+request-62049-7c1b61bd@requests.opramachine.com

Michael Morrison

RE: OPRA 240607-766938

Dear Mr. Morrison:

New Jersey Transit Corporation ("NJ TRANSIT") is in receipt of your request pursuant to the Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1, et seq. ("OPRA"), dated June 7, 2024, seeking: "All emails to and from NJ Transit Police Department Inspector Nicholas Capriglione containing the term "court" dated January 1, 2023, to March 31, 2023," (the "Request").

A search of e-mails within the requested parameters has identified more than six hundred emails that may be responsive. Reviewing these emails for responsiveness and applicable exemption and providing the potentially voluminous records to you would substantially disrupt NJ TRANSIT operations. See N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5g. Our courts have held that disruption may be inferred where the request necessitates work by employees "that is neither assigned by the agency nor envisioned by OPRA." New Jersey Builders Assn. v. New Jersey Council on Affordable Housing, 390 N.J. Super. 166, 183 (App. Div.), cert. den. 190 N.J. 394 (2007). Disruption may also be inferred from the breadth, generality, and complexity of the request at issue. Spectraserv, Inc. v. Middlesex Cty. Utilities Auth., 416 N.J. Super. 565, 579 (App. Div. 2010). Should you desire such records, NJ TRANSIT invites you to narrow your request in accordance with OPRA in a new request.

The Request is closed. If you have any questions, you may contact our office at OPRA@njtransit.com.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth A. Da Silva

Elizabeth A. Da Silva
Assistant OPRA Specialist
Office of the General Counsel